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MEMORANDUM

FOR

MARK A. VILLAR

Secretary
This Department

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila

RS VR - 625

This has reference to the 15T Endorsement dated May 10, 2017 from Reg’l. Dir. MELVIN B.
NAVARRO, DPWH NCR, forwarding the request for modification of OIC-District Engineer
Corazon V. Cabatbat, Las Pifias-Muntinlupa District Engineering Office, dated March 27, 2017,
for the project listed below:

LOCA | Gl Project Description Physical Target/
TION | UACS No.: 292003020401675 Cost(*000)
L As per GAA As modified Original New
'g MFO 2 - Flood Management MFO 2 - Flood Management 240 Im 95 Im
S Services — Construction Services — Construction
= Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Maintenance of Flood Mitigation . 5
= Structures and Drainage Systems | Structures and Drainage Systems — U["t U"“t
2 — Construction of Flood Control | Construction of Flood Control Cost(000): | Cost('000):
Structures and other Structures and other
improvement at Magdaong Creek | improvements at Muntinlupa lalicE iy LS
towards Laguna de Bay, Sports Complex along Laguna de 5
Muntinlupa City Bay, Barangay Tunasan, Allec.C000): Es;;:: s.t
Muntinlupa City £20.000.0 ( »
[Construction of Flood Mitigation A P20.000.0
Structure] [Construction of Flood Mitigation it
Structure]
Reason/s for madification:jfModification was sought due to change of project location from
Magdaong Creek to Muntinlupa Sports Complex, both in Muntinlupa City and decrease in physical target
brought by the need to change the design from grouted riprap to sheet pile with a length of 14m.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order;
hence, approval is hereby recommended to the Honorable Secretary.
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MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
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Office of the Secretar:
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